
From: JOSEPHINE WARD
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Appeal Simon Cordell
Date: 13 October 2015 21:34:40

Lorraine
Do you want the appointment earlier? 10.30am? If that assists. Two-hour appointment.
Regards
Josephine

On 13 Oct 2015 20:04, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey
Yes 12:00 will be fine I will pick Simon up and drive him down to the office. I will call my dentist in the morning and 
tell them I won't be able to attend.
Regards
Lorraine

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [mailto:iosephinewardsolicitor@amail.com]
Sent: 13 October 2015 19:05
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: Appeal Simon Cordell

Lorraine
Can Simon attend office for 12pm tomorrow.
Please let me know.
Regards
Josephine

On 11 Oct 2015 12:40, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorTa.ine32@bhieyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey
I did get your text today so know meeting is not going to be able to happen again.
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